Empowerment through
Education, Employment & Art

When: 4ih Wednesdays of the Month

Time: 6;00-7:30 pm

Where: See Schedule Below
Meeting Dates Meeting Locations l Comments
W%ﬁ%oy, July 26, 1245 Howard Street General Meeting
2019 N
%Gy, September | 1449 Webster Street Public Meeting
25, *
M%Siy, November 16, | TBD Board Training
201
Wednesday, January 22, | 1449 Webster Street Public Meeting
2020%
Sofu?abwl\/\orch 28, 2020 | TBD Board and Staff Retreat
Wednesday, May 27, 1449 Webster Street
2020 ™
Wednesday, June 24, 1245 Howard Street (Optional)
2020*

*Denotes Public Meetings

Administrative Offices « 146 S, Spruce Street - South San Francisco, CA 94080 - 415.688.7970
Career Center - 1449 Webster Street - San Francisco, CA 94115 - 415,549.7000
Employment, Education & Training Center » 1245 Howard Street » San Francisco, CA 94103 - 415-575-0423
www.successcentersf.org



Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Liz Jackson-Simpson <ljackson-simpson@successcenters.org>
Friday, November 22, 2019 10:15 AM

Board of Supervisors, (BOS); sfdocs@sfpl.info

Adrian Trujillo; Robyn E. Cross

Success Centers Board of Directors Meeting Schedule - 2019-20
Board Meeting Schedule.2019.20.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance, | am requesting that you please post the
attached public meeting notice for the Board of Directors Meeting Schedule for Success

Centers.

Thanks you for posting it on your sites for public information.

In community,

Liz Jackson-Simpson | Chief Executive Officer

‘Pronouns: she/her/hers)

Career Center | 1449 Webster St., San Francisco, CA 94115

Education & Employment Training Center | 1245 Howard, San Francisco, CA 94103
Administrative Office | 146 So Spruce Ave, South San Francisco, CA 94080

Family and Career Service Center | 2577 MacArthur Blvd, Oakland, CA 94602
Direct: 415.688.7966 | Main: 415.688-7970 | Fax: 415.688-7973

Empowerment through
Education, Employment & Art

Facebook Twitter Linkedin YouTube

Email: fackson-simpson@successcenters.org | Website: www.successcenters.org

Instagram

https://www.dol.gov/newsroom/releases/eta/eta20190130




